

Call to order

A meeting of the GO Team for M.A Jones was held in the Conference Room on Monday, October 16th at 4:00 pm.

Attendees

Attendees included

Margul Woolfolk	Thea Johnson	Coletta Lane	Belinda Felton
Darlene Natson	Gianna Romo	Dana Sanabria	Stacey Graham
Adrienne Walker			

Members not in attendance

Lindsay Mason

Is there are quorum present? Circle or highlight Yes or No

Changes Made to Minutes

1. No changes

Minutes approved? Circle or highlight Yes or No

I. Action Items

- a. Review Strategic Plan from 2016-2017 school year and make updates to the 2017-2018 Strategic Plan: Under school priorities, the team updated the previous Fundations phonics program to SFA (Success for AII). Under talent management, an initiative to support new staff members in navigating the school culture regarding high academic expectations and social emotional learning was added. Getting along Together will be added to the SEL strategies under school culture. The key performance measures section was updated to include Lexile goals for 3-5th grade: 60% of third grade students with Lexile scores of 670 or higher, 55% of fourth grade students with Lexile scores of 840 or higher, 54% of fifth grade students with Lexile scores of 920 or higher. An informative session on CCRPI and Lexile scores will be planned for parents to help them better understand the importance of CCRPI and Lexile scores.
- b. Go team members unanimously approved the revisions to the 2017-2018 Strategic Plan.



Meeting Minutes

II. Discussion Items

- a. Discuss Go Team partnership at MAJ Fall Festival: Dr. Woolfolk presented the draft of the MAJ Community Fall Festival planning document. (See attachment for details)
- b. Continue discussion "What is the MAJ story?" Mrs. Sanabria discussed notes from her collaboration meeting with Ms. Robertson (Communities in Schools Coordinator) and Mr. McMillian (Georgia Pacific Liaison/ Social Media Chair) which centered on increasing MAJ's social media presence. The use of MAJ specific hashtags will be promoted at Fall Festival, Thanksgiving Family Day, and the December Holiday Program.

III. Information Item:

a. Discuss key takeaways from Governance and Flexibility Training hosted by the Georgia Charter System Foundation on October 4th-The main takeaway from this training was that APS hopes to build capacity and strategic thinking amongst Go Teams so they can identify a problem or need and feel empowered to solve the problem with School Based Solutions. "Flexibility from Central Office" was a key phrase.

IV. Announcements

- If you do not have an APS email address or you have not received your Strengths Finders survey, please contact Chaundra Gipson at 404-802-2885 or <u>Chaundra.gipson@atlantapublicschools.us</u>.
- The GO Team office will contact all elected officers about completing officer training. You will have one school calendar month (20 business days) to complete the training.
- Community Fall Festival will be held on Saturday, November 4th from 10-1 pm

V. Adjournment at 5:20 pm